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M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 

TO:  Service List of Docket 13-2195-02 
 

FROM: Shauna Benvegnu-Springer, Utility Analyst 
   

DATE: September 17, 2013 
 

RE:  Docket No. 13-2195-02 
 
SUBJECT: Proposed Schedule for Hi-Country General Rate 
 
Below is the proposed schedule the Division will be presenting at the scheduling conference on 
Friday, September 20, 2013 at 1:00 pm in the Heber Wells Building, 160 E 300 S, Salt Lake City, 
UT, Room 401:   
 
Complete Application Date:   Monday, September 9, 2013 
Data Request Period:    September 9, 2013 – December 12, 2013 
Scheduling Order Notice:   Thursday, September 12, 2013 
Scheduling Conference:   Friday, September 20, 2013 (set by Commission  
          order 9/12/2013) 
Company’s Direct Testimony:  Thursday, October 10, 2013 
 
On site Audit of Records:   TBD with Company and Division 
  
Requests for Intervention Deadline: Friday, December 27, 2013 
 
Division & Parties’ Direct Testimony, 
  other than Company:  Thursday, February 6, 2014 
 
Parties’ Rebuttal Testimony   Thursday, February 27, 2014 
Parties’ Surrebuttal Testimony  Thursday, March 13, 2014 
 
Hearing Date:    Tuesday, March 18 & 19, 2014 
Public Witness Comments   Wednesday, March 19, 2014 
 
Commission Report and Order (240 days): Wednesday, May 7, 2014   
 


